
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-1M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 23,2005 

Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Jason P. Rojas, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 050374-TL - Petition for approval of storm cost recovery surcharge, 
and stipulation with Office of Public Counsel by Sprint-Florida, Inc. 

In accordance with Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, staff of the Florida 
Public Service Cornmission hereby claims that certain infomation provided in Attachment 2 to 
staffs recommendation filed on June 24, 2005, in the above referenced docket, utilizes 
information for which Sprint has sought confidentiality. Accordingly, this information should be 
held as confidential and exempt from public disclosure. 

The specific information for which confidentiality is being claimed are the highlighted 
Also included as Attachment 2 of this portions on Attachment 1 of this memorandum. 

memorandum is one redacted copy. 
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